Formal Recommendation
From: National Organic Standards Board (NOSB)
To: the National Organic Program (NOP)

Date: October 16, 2012

Subject: |petitioned Material, Sulfuric Acid

Chair:  (Barry Flamm

The NOSB hereby recommends to the NOP the following:

Rulemaking Action: 0

Guidance Statement:

Other:

Statement of Recommendation: da2(i2y I m{

Sulfuric acid is synthetic.

Rationale Supporting Recommendation (including consistency with OFPA and NOP):

The starting point for commercial sulfuric acid manufacturing is sulfur dioxide, which is a
byproduct of industrial pollution control systems. The manufacturing process involves a two-step
chemical reaction using oxygen, water, and a vanadium oxide catalyst.

Committee Vote:

Moved: [John Foster

Seconded: |Colehour Bondera

Yes: |15 No:[0 Abstain:|0 Absent: |0 Recuse|0
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Statement of Recommendation: da2{i2y I Hi

To add sulfuric acid to the National List (7 CFR §205.601) for stabilization of digested poultry
manure to a pH under 4.5 but not below 3.5.

Rationale Supporting Recommendation (including consistency with OFPA and NOP):

Sulfuric acid, when used in livestock manure, is changed to sulfate, which is in this case
is a synthetically derived plant nutrient. The Board concurs with the Crops Subcommittee
votes in 2012 and 2006 which recommended denying the petition because of adverse
environmental and health impacts, lack of essentiality, and incompatibility with organic
principles, as supported by the checklist.

Committee Vote:

Moved: |John Foster

Seconded: [Harold Austin

Yes: |3 No:[12 Abstain: |0 Absent: |0 Recuse:|[0
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Statement of Recommendation: da2{i2y’1 ol

Rationale Supporting Recommendation (including consistency with OFPA and NOP):

Committee Vote:

Moved: [Harold Austin

Seconded: [Harold Austin

Yes: |0

No:

Abstain:

Absent:

Recuse: |0
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